STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

CENTRAL SERVICES DIVISION
SUITE 800, JAMES K. POLK BUILDING
505 DEADERICK STREET
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243-1402
(615) 741-1751

CLAY BRIGHT BILL LEE
COMMISSIONER GOVERNOR
MEMORANDUM

TO: Whom it May Concern

FROM: Justin Underwood

DATE: July 3, 2019

SUBJECT: TNTRIPS Enhancement 3.17

New enhancements will be deployed in TNTRIPS on 07/5/2019. This deployment will
have several changes that could affect the information you are required to provide
during the permit application process. Listed below are the enhancements:

e Mobile Home height changes.

Current rule: Mobile home Single Trip Permit cannot exceed 15'6" in height.
New rule: Mobile home Single Trip Permit maximum height 16'0"

e Mobile Home Escort requirement Change.

Mobile Homes not exceeding 14’ wide require only one 1 escort in front on two lane or
in rear on interstate, divided highway and four lane.

e Annual Mobile Home Permit Change.

Current rule: Mobile Home Annual Permit length 120’
New rule: Mobile Home Annual Permit length 90’

e Route Survey Requirement Height Change.

Current: Route survey is required when a load exceeds 15’1”
New rule: Route Survey document is required when the height is > 15'6" or width > 16'.

Thank you.

TN OS/OW Permit Office
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